FY 26 BUDGET HEARING AND NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Atwood Heights School District 125 Board of Education
Hamlin Upper Grade Center
12150 S. Hamlin Avenue, Alsip, Illinois
Tuesday, September 23, 2025 at 6:30 p.m.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Motion to enter a public hearing for the 2025-2026 budget

2. BUDGET HEARING
A. Steve Gress will address the board members regarding the FY26 budget
B. Public comments, questions or statements regarding the budget
C. Motion to close budget hearing on the FY26 budget and return to regular meeting

3. 30 MINUTES FOR CITIZENS OF ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 TO ADDRESS
THE BOARD. Please limit your comments to five minutes. When public participation takes less
time than these minimums, it shall end.

4 FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUESTS

Janie Jordan from Data Research Partners — janie@dataresearchpartners.com
Owen Wang from South Cook News — foia@southcooknews.com
Owen Wang from South Cook News — foia@southcooknews.com
Owen Wang from South Cook News — foia@southcooknews.com

5. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS PERTAINING TO THE AGENDA
6. CONSENT AGENDA: Motion to Approve the Consent Agenda that includes the following items:

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Regular Meeting of August 23, 2025

B. FINANCE APPROVAL
Summary of Payroll
Student Activity Accounts

C. ACTION ITEMS
923.1 Approve the Superintendent’s Estimate of Revenues for the Fiscal Year beginning
July 1, 2025- June 30, 2026
923.2 Adopt the Budget Resolution from July 1, 2025-June 30, 2026
923.3 Approve the Secretary’s Certificate for the Budget Resolution from
July 1, 2025- June 30, 2026
923.4 Approval of PRESS Updates from Issue 119



D. PERSONNEL

7. APPROVAL OF BILLS PAYABLE
8. BUSINESS FROM THE BOARD AND COMMITTEE REPORTS
9. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

10. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT —
ML Adverse Possession, “LEA Determination Meets Requirements” & Tax Levy Draft

11. MOTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION (ONLY IF NECESSARY; ACTION MAY BE
TAKEN ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION UPON RETURN TO OPEN
SESSION)

12. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION/ACTION ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
(IF NECESSARY)

13. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
October 28, 2025
Hamlin Upper Grade Center, 6:30 p.m.
12150 S. Hamlin Ave
Alsip, IL 60803



10.

NOTICE OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

Atwood Heights School District 125 Board of Education
Hamlin Upper Grade Center
12150 S. Hamlin Avenue, Alsip, Illinois
Tuesday, September 23, 2025

Agenda

Cali to Order

The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees, specific individuals who serve as independent contractors, or specific
volunteers of the District or legal counsel for the District, including hearing testimony on a
complaint lodged against an employee, a specific individual who serves as an
independent contractor, or a volunteer of the District or against legal counsel for the
District to determine its validity. However, a meeting to consider an increase in
compensation to a specific employee of a public body that is subject to the Local
Government Wage Increase Transparency Act may not be closed and shall be open to
the public and posted and held in accordance with this Act. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1).

Collective negotiating matters between the District and its employees or their
representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of
employees. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2).

The selection of a person to fill a public office, including a vacancy in a public office,
when the District is given power to appoint under law or ordinance, or the discipline,
performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the District is given
power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(3).

Evidence or testimony presented in open hearing, or in closed hearing where authorized
by law, to a quasi-adjudicative body, as defined in the Open Meetings Act, provided that
the body prepares and makes available for public inspection a written decision with its
determinative reasoning. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(4).

Evidence or testimony presented to the Board regarding denial of admission to school
events or property pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/24-24, provided that the Board prepares and
makes available for public inspection a written decision setting forth its determinative
reasoning. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(4.5), added by P.A. 103-311.

The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the District, including meetings held
for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(5).

The setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the District. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(6).

The sale or purchase of securities, investments, or investment contracts. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(7).

Security procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonably potential danger to the

- safety of employees, students'., staff, the public, or public property. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8).

11.
12.

13.

Student disciplinary cases. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(9).

The placement of individual students in special education programs and other matters
relating to individual students. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(10).

Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular District has been
filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the District finds
that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be
recorded and entered into the closed meeting minutes. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11).



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

The establishment of reserves or settlement of claims as provided in the Local
Government and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act, if otherwise the
disposition of a claim or potential claim might be prejudiced, or the review or discussion
of claims, loss or risk management information, records, data, advice or communications
from or with respect to any insurer of the District or any intergovernmental risk
management association or self-insurance pool of which the District is a member. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(12).

Self-evaluation, practices and procedures or professional ethics, when meeting with a
representative of a statewide association of which the District is a member. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(16).

Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed, whether for purposes of approval by
the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section
2.06. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21).

Meetings between internal or external auditors and governmental audit committees,
finance committees, and their equivalents, when the discussion involves internal control
weaknesses, identification of potential fraud risk areas, known or suspected frauds, and
fraud interviews conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards of
the United States of America. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(29).

Adjournment



Accounting Basis:

District Type: ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

School District School Business Services Division

Joint Agreement

SCHOOL DISTRICT/IOINT AGREEMENT BUDGET FORM *
July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026

Cash

Accrual

Is this an amended budget? No

Date of Amended Budget:

(MM/DD/YY)

District Name: | Atwood Heights SD 125 ]
District RCDT No: 07016125002

Unhalanced budget; however, a Deficit
Reduction Plan Is not required at this time.

If your FY2025 AFR states that you need to do a deficit reduction plan and your FY2026 budget is balanced, please state the

measures you took to have your budget become balanced. (Bckgrnd-Assumpt 25-26)

County of Cook
of this Board has made the same conveniently available to public inspection for at least thirty days prior to final action thereon;

Budget of Atwood Heights SD 125 , County of Cook ,
State of lllinois, for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026
WHEREAS the Board of Education of Atwood Heights SD 125

AND WHEREAS a public hearing was held as to such budget on the 23 day of September

, State of llinois, caused to be prepared in tentative form a budget, and the Secretary

, 20 25 ,

notice of said hearing wos given at least thirty days prior thereto as required by law, and all other legal requirements have been complied with;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by the Board of Education of said district os follows:

Section 1: That the fiscal year of this school district be and the same hereby is fixed and declared to be

beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026

Section 2: That the following budget containing an estimate of amounts available in each Fund, separately, and expenditures from each be

ond the some is hereby adopted as the budget of this school district for soid fiscal year.

September ,20 25

_ ADOPTION OF BUDGET
The budget shall be approved and signed below by members of the School Board. Adopted this 23
by a roll call vote of Yeas, ond Nays, to wit:
** MEMBERS VOTING YEA: ** MEMBERS VOTING NAY:
Tamara Balciunas
Melissa Castillo

Michelle Higgins

Christine Lantz

Christopher Riola

Esteban Sanchez Gaytan

Victoria Soderlund

*

Based on the 23 lllinois Administrative Code-Part 100 2nd inconformity with Section 17-1 of the School Code.

** Type in the members who voted “YEA" nor "NAY". Actual schoa! board ber sign are not required for electronic submission, ,
(1) A certified copy of this document must be filed with the county clerk within 30 days of adoption as required
by Section 18-50 of the Property Tax Code (35 ILCS 200/18-50).
(2) Districts are required to submit the adopted/: ded budget electronicatly to ISBE within 30 days of adoption or by October 30,
whichever comes first. Budgets are submitted through IWAS: I ishe, S|

Please type the member signatures before submitting to ISBE. We do not accept PDF coples.

SDS0-36/IA50-39  5/24
Atwood Heights SD 125
07016125002




Budget Summary Page 1
" Begin enterine data on EstRev 6-11 ond EstExp 12-20 tabs, | (10) (z0) (30) a0) (50) “{60) {70) 80) (30)
i Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
pescription: Enter Whole Numbers Only Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
Security
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (without Student Activity Funds)1 as
of July 1, 2025 12,660,772 3,598,657 627,010 877481 158,054 30,232 3,275,824 164,173 327,577
RECEIPTS/REVENUES (without Student Aclwl!y Funds)
LOCAL SOURCES : .1.1000 4,888,130 1,007,129 1,119,428 474,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,280
FLOW-THROUGH RECEIP'IS/REVENUES FROM ONE DISTRICT TO ANOTHER 2000
DISTRICT. 0 0 0 0
STATE SOURCES e Shcs 3000 3,735,600 50,000 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 0
FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 769,765 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Direct Recelpts/Revenues B 9,393,495 1,057,129 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
Receipts/Revenues for "On Behall” Payments 2 | 3008
Total Recelpts/Revenues 9,393,495 1,057,129 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES [wl!hnul Student Activity Funds) ;
INSTRUCTION e " 1000 4,646,589 115,215 0
SUPPORT SEI'WICEE o | 2000 2,880,583 3,753,881 923,892 114,843 0 136,433 0
COIMMUNITY SERVICES = 3000 30,352 0 0 762 0
PAYIMENYS TO OTHER DISTR!ETS & GO\.'T UNITS ' 4000 1,421,006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DEBT SERVICES 5000 0 0 1,566,618 0 0 0 0
PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 9 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 136,433 0 }
Disbursements/Expenditures for "On Behall* Payments 2 | 4180 —_— e s
Total Disbursements/Expenditures ) 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 136,433 0
Excess of Direct Recelpts/Revenues Over (Under) Direct Disbursements/Expenditures 414,965 (2,696,752) (447,190) (99,414) (56,332) 861 176,810 (12,370) 10,280
OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000) -
PERMANENT TRANSFER FROM VARIOUS FUNDS
Abolishment the Working Cash Fund 16 7110
Abatement of the Working Cash Fund 16 7110
Transfer of Working Cash Fund Interest 7120
Transfer Among Funds 7130 i it 4
Transfer of Interest 7140
Transler from Capital Projects Fund to O&M Fund 7150
Transfer of Excess Fire Prev & Safely Tax & Interest 3 Proceeds to O&M Fund 7160
Transfer of Excess Accumulated Fire Prev & Safety Bond and Int 33 Proceeds to Debt 7170
Service Fund
SALE OF BONDS (7200)
Principal on Bonds Sold 4 7210
Premium on Bonds Sold 7220
Accrued Interest on Bonds Sold 7230
Sale or Compensation for Fixed Assets 5 7300
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Principal on Leases 7400 0
Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Leases 7500 0
Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds 7600 0
Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds 7700 0
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 76800 .
ISBE Loan Prococds 7200
Other Sources Not Classified Elsewhere 7990
Total Other Sources of Funds 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



Budgel Summary Page 2
A B C D E E G H | J K L
1 Begin entering data on EstRev 6-11 and EstExp 12-20 tabs. (10) (20) (30) (40) (50) (60) (70) (80) (90)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service | Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only 3 Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
2 e Security
ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND DALANCE (without Student Activity
Funds)1 as of July 1, 2025 12,660,772 3,598,657 627,010 877,481 158,054 30,232 3,275,824 164,173 327,577
4 |RECEIPTS/REVENUES (wuhout Student Activity l-'unds]
5 |LOCAL SOURCES 11000 4,888,130 1,007,129 1,119,428 474,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,250
FLOW-THROUGH RECEIFTS/REVENLI‘ES FROM ONE DISTHICI' TO 2000
6 _|ANOTHER DISTRICT 0 0 0 0
7 |STATE SOURCES 3000 3,735,600 50,000 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 0
8 |FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 769,765 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9 Total Direct Recelpts/Revenues * 9,393,495 1,057,129 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
10 Receipts/Revenues for "On Behalf* Payments 5 3998
11 Total Receipts/Revenues 9,393,495 1,057,129 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
12 |DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES (without Student Activity Funds)
13 |INSTRUCTION | 1000 4,646,589 115,215 0
14 |SUPPORT SERVICES 2000 2,880,583 3,753,881 923,892 114,843 0 136,433 0
15 |COMMUNITY SERVICES . -1 3000 30,352 0 0 762 0
16 |PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT UNITS 4000 1,421,006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
17 |DEBT SERVICES , 5000 0 0 1,566,618 0 0 0 0
18 |PROVISION FOR CONTINGENCIES 6000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
19 Total Direct Disbursements/Ex _n_igmsg 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 | 136,433 0
20 Disbur /B ! for "On Behalf" Payments - 4180 0 0 0 e 0 0 0 0
21 Total Disbursements/Expenditures 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 136,433 0
" TExcess of Direct Recelpts/Revenues Over (Under) Direct
22 Dishursements/Expenditures 414,965 (2,696,752) (447,190) (93,414) (56,332) 861 176,810 (12,370) 10,290
23 |OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
24 |OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS (7000)
25 |PERMANENT TRANSFER FROM VARIOUS FUNDS
26 | _ Abolishment the Working Cash Fund *° 110
27 | Abatement of the Working Cash Fund *° 7110
28 Transfer of Warking Cash Fund Interest 7120
29 | Transfer Among Funds 7130
30 | Transfer of Interest 7140 515,032
31 Transfer from Capital Projects Fund to O&M Fund 7150 0
a2 Transfer of Excess Fire Prev & Safety Tax & Interest > Proceeds to O&M Fund 7160 0
Transfer of Excess Accumulated Fire Prev & Safety Bond and Int ) Proceeds to 7170
33 |  Debt Service Fund 0
34 |SALE OF BONDS (7200)
35| principal on Bonds Sold * 7210
36| Premium on Bonds Sold 7220
37 | Accrued Interest on Bonds Sold 7230
38| sale or Compensation for Fixed Assets 2 7300
39 | Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Principal on Leases 7400 0
40 | Transfer to Debt Service to Pay Interest on Leases 7500 0
41| Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds 7600 [}
42 | Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds 7700 o
43| Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 7800 0
44 | ISBE Loan Proceeds 7900
45| other Sources Not Classified Elsewhere 7990
46 Total Other Sources of Funds * ° 0 9 9 0 Y 515,032 9 0

C:\Wsers\JSalzman\Downloads\FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlIsx

9/17/2025




Budget Summary Page 3

A B 5] D E F G | H | J K L
1 Begin entering data on EstRev 6-11 and EstExp 12-20 tabs. . (10) (20) (30) (a0) (50) (60) (70) (80} (90)
= T Acet Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only it Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety

B —— . 1 ... Security N

47 |OTHER USES OF FUNDS (8000)

49 | TRANSFER TO VARIOUS OTHER FUNDS (8100)

50 | Abalishment or Abatement of the Working Cash Fund 15 8110 0

51 Transfer of Working Cash Fund Interest 8120

52 | Transfer Among Funds 8130

53| Transfer of Interest ® 8140 403,027 79,494 32,511

54 | Transfer from Capital Projects Fund to O&M Fund 8150

55 Transfer of Excess Fire Prev & Safety Tax & Interest ! Proceeds to O&M Fund e

Transfer of Excess Accumulated Fire Prev & Safety Bond B and | B170

56 | _Int Proceeds to Debt Service Fund

57 | Taxes Pledged to Pay Principal on Leases L 8410

58 Grants/Reimbursements Flcdg'ed to Pay Principal on Leases T 8420

59| Other Revenues Pledged to Pay Principal on Leases o B 8430

60 Fund Balance Transfers Pledged to Pay Principal on L-t;nsns ) o - B440

61| Taxes Pledged to Pay Interest on Leases o T 8510
-T ¥ Grantslnc(mbursemcnks_ Pledged to Pay Interest on Lenscsw o T 8520

63 Other Revenues Pledged to Pay Interest on Leases o ) B530

64 Fund Balance Transfnr_s_?ludgcd to Pay [nterﬁs_tir]_l't_-_a_;vc__s. L : ) : 8540

65| Taxes Pledged to Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds o ' B 7T

66 | Grants/Relmbursements Pledged to Pay Principal on Révu;uc'ﬂim.r{s T 8620

67 | Other Revenues Pledged 1o Pay Principal on Revenue Bonds T 8630

68 _Egil_!_a_l_a_qg_: Transfers Pledged to Pay Principal on Revenue Donds | 8640
| 69 | Taxes Pledged to Pay Interest on Revenue Bonds _... j_ R 72T

70| Grants/Reimbursements Pledged to Pay Intereston Revenuc Bonds | 8720
_?'T * Other Revenues Pledged to Fa;r-l.r;l;rest onRevenue Bonds 8730

72| Fund Balance Transfers Pledged to Pay Interest on Rev -:_ cBonds 8740
| 73| Taxes Transferred to Pay for Capital Projects 8810

74| hranls!ﬂclmbuzsemcms Pledged to Pay for Capitam;:‘ o 8820
| 75| Other Revenues Pledged to Pay for Capital Projects . B 8830

76 Fund Balance Transfers Pledged to Pay for Capital Pmiccls'— R 8840

77 | Transfer to Debt Service Fund to Pay Principal on ISBE Loans 8910
|_78 | Other Uses Not Classified Elsewhere 8930

79 | Total Other Uses of funds 403,027 79,494 o 0 32,511 0 0 0 0 0

B0 | Total Other Sources/Uses of Fund (403,027) (79,494) 0 (32,511) 0 0 515,032 0 0
| |ESTIMATED ENDING FUND DALANCE (vithout Student Activity Funds) as of Junc

81 |30, 2026 12,672,710 822,411 179,820 745,556 101,722 ) 31,093 3,967,666 151,803 337,867
ﬁ“ ’ e ko g ucﬂ\, e N . TR oo ? ’ g :
| |Student Activity (Fund 11) ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE as of

83 [July 1,2025 56,037

84 |RECEIPTS/REVENUES (For Student Activity Funds)
| 85 | Total Student Activity Direct Recelpts/Revenies, (Local Sourees) . .. 1769 o] =] [ R R : [ i

B6 |DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES (For Student Activity Funds)

87 || Total Student Activity Direct Disbursements/Expendhures -~ |\ 1gog 0

Excess of Direct Recelpts/Revenues Over (Under) Direct
88 Disbursements/Expenditures . 0
89 Student Activity ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE as of June 30, 2026
[

C:\Users\JSalzman\Downloads\F Y26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



118 of June 30, 2026

822 411
e

2?9.820
gy

CEIERRKG
Sludnnt Anlvlt\r Funds (by Major Object

Budget Summary Page 4
A B c D E | F G H I J K L
1] __Begin entering data on EstRev 6-11 ond EstExp 12-20 tabs. (10) (20) (30) (40) (50) (60) (70) (80) (s0)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only H Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
E i — s Security
Total ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (All Sources Including
Acti
g1 [Student Activity Funds) as of July 1, 2025 12,716,809 3,558,657 627,010 877,481 158,054 30,232 3,275,824 164,173 327,577
92 nECE“’TS/RE\IENUES (All Sources with Student Actlvity Funds)
93 LOCAL SOUHCES 1000 4,888,130 1,007,129 1,119,428 474,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
FLOW- TI{ROUGH RECEIFTSIREVENUES FROM ONE DISTﬂICTTO 2000
| 94 |ANOTHER DISTRICT: ; 0 0 0 0
795 |sTATE SOURCES “|:3000 3,735,600 50,000 0 350,000 0 0 0 0 0
96 [FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 769,765 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] o
97 Total Direct Recelpts/Revenues * 9,393,455 1,057,128 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
98 Receipts/Revenues for "On Behall™ Payments z I 3998 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
99 Total Recelpts/Revenues = 9,393,495 | 1,057,129 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
100|DISBURSEMENTS/EXPENDITURES (All Sources with Student Activity Funds)
101}INSTRUCTION i 1000 4,646,589 115,215 0
102|SUPPORT SERVICES = 2000 2,880,583 3,753,881 923,892 114,843 0 136,433 0
103]COMMUNITY'SERVICES 3000 30,352 0 0 762 0
104 PAYMENTS TO OTHER DISTRICTS & GOVT UNITS 4000 1,421,006 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q
| 105|DEBT SERVICES T | 5000 0 0 1,566,618 0 0 0 0
106|PROVISION FOR CDNTINGENCIES 6000 0 0 o] 0 Y] 0 0 0
107|  votal Direct Dlshursements(EerndItum 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 136,433 0
108 Disbursements/Expenditures for "On Behalf* Payments 4180 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
109 _ Total Disbursements/Expenditures 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 136,433 [}
Excess of Direct Receipts/Revenues Over (Under) Direct
110 Disburs / iture: 414,965 (2,696,752) (447,150) (59,414) (56,332) 861 176,810 (12,370) 10,250
111|OTHER SOURCES/USES OF FUNDS
11 OTHERSOURCI’S OF FUNDS (7000)
113! _..Total olhngsgyrgeg_q_funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 515,032 0 0
114 OTHER USES OF FUNDS [8000}
116|___Total Other Uses of Funds ® 403,027 79,494 0 32,511 0 0 0 0 0
117 Total Other Sources/Uses of Fund (403,027) (79,494) 0 (32,511) 0 0 515,032 0 0
ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE (All Sources with Student Activity Funds) as
1% 728 747 101722 31053

120 SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES Wllhuul
121 (10) (20) (30) (a0) (s0) (60) (70) (80) (s0)
| Description Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention & | Total By Object
# Maintenance Retirement/ Social Safety
122 Security
123|0bject Name
124]  salarics 100 5,086,578 189,360 25,796 0 0 0 5,301,734
1_2'3 Employee Benefits 200 946,499 3,452 3,602 230,820 0 50,000 0 1,234,373
126| Purchased Services 300 679,234 206,705 0 894,494 0 86,433 0 1,866,866
127| Ssupplies & Materials 400 504,213 204,364 0 0 0 0 708,577
128| Copital Outlay 500 300,000 3,150,000 0 0 0 0 3,450,000
129| Other Objects GO0 1,462,006 0 1,566,618 0 0 0 0 0 3,028,624
130| Non-Capitalized Equipment 700 0 0 o 0 0 o] 0
131| Termination Benefits 800 0 0 0 0 ]
132 Total Expenditures 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 136,433 0 15,590,174
C:\Users\JSalzman\Downloads\FY26 Stale Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



i "&iﬂ&%ﬁﬁ, "ﬂ'{""‘" xrm!u' "“Kt‘:a

: 2
H i

Activity Funds BEGINNING CASH BALANCE ON HANDY as of July 1, 2025

P

56,037
Total Direct Recelpts & Other Sources 8
Total Amount Available - . 56,037
Total Direct Disbursements & Other Uses 9 0

Activity funds ENDING CASH BALANCE ON HAND? as of June 30, 2026

oY i Sl ATl
Total BEGINNING CASH BALANCE ON HAND (wltll Student Actwlty Fum.ts)? as

Summary of Cash Transactions Page 1
et T T ‘u(lﬂl (20) (30) (a0) I (50) (60) (70) (80) (s0)
Operations & Murikeipal Fire Prevention &
pescription: Enter Whole Numbers Only Acct i Educational Mpaintenance Debt Service Transportation Retirement/ Social | Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Snlc: on
et Security v
BEGINNING CASH BALANCE ON HAND (without Student Activity Funds)7 as of
July.1, 2025 . 12,660,772 3,598,657 627,010 877,481 158,054 30,232 3,275,824 164,173 327,577
Total Direct Receipts & Other Sources 8 ) R 9,393,495 9| 1,119,428 | 824,478 174,488 | 861 - 124,063
OTHER RECEIPTS e o—
Interfund Loans Payable (Loans from Other Funds) 411
Interfund Loans Receivable (Repayment of Loans) 141
Notes and Warrants Payable 433
Other Current Assets 199
Total Other Recelpts o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Direct Receipts, Other Sources, & Other Receipts 9,393,495 1,057,129 | 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,280
Total Amount Available 22,054,267 4,655,786 1,746,438 1,701,959 332,542 31,003 3,452,634 288,236 337,867
Total Direct Disbursements & Other Uses 9 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 0 136,433 0
T e e A 0 T e T e

OTHEH DISBURSEMENTS
Interfund Loans Receivable (Leans to Other Funds) 10 141
Interfund Loans Payable (Repayment of Loans) 411
Notes and Warrants Payable 433
Other Current Liabilities 499
Total Other Disbursements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0
Total Direct Disbursements, Other Uses, & Other Disbursements 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 0 136,433 0
ENDING CASH BALANCE ON HAND (without Student Activity Funds) as of June 30, 2026

13,075,737 901,985 178,820 778,067 101,722 31,093 3,452,634 151,803 337,867

EOgR TR ST TR e i ey gy 5 i e SRR
e e e R an

of July 1, 2025 12,716,809 3,598,657 627,010 877,481 158,054 30,232 3,275,824 164,173 327,577
Total Direct Receipts & Other Sources 8 9,393,495 1,057,129 1,119,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
Total Other Receipts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Direct Receipts, Other Sources, & Other Recelpts 9,393,495 1,057,129 1,118,428 824,478 174,488 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
Total Amount Available 22,110,304 4.655,'?5_6 1,746,438 1,701,959 332,542 31,093 3,452,634 288,236 337,867
Total Direct Disbursements & Other Uses 9 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 0 136,433 0
Total Other Disbursements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
s
Total Direct Disbursements, Other Uses, & Other Disbursements 8,978,530 3,753,881 1,566,618 923,892 230,820 0 1] 136,433 0
Total ENDING CASH BALANCE ON HAND (with Student Activity Funds)7 as of June 30,
2026 13,131,774 901,905 179,820 778,067 101,722 31,093 3,452,634 151,803 337,867
FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



Estimated Receipts/Revenues Page 1
(10) (20) (30) {a0) (50)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Social
Security
RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM LOCAL SOURCES (1000)

Deslgnated Purposes Levues 11 (1110 1120) 3,934,006 935,584 1,087,275 445,218 168,302
Leasing Purposes Levy 12 1130
Special Education Purposes Levy 1140 391,400

FICA and Medicare Only Levies 1150
Area Vocational Construction Purposes Levy 1160
Summer School Purposes Levy 1170

Other Tax Levies (Describe & Itemize) 1190 60,000
Total Ad Valorern Taxes Levied by District 4,385,406 935,584 1,087,275 445,218 168,302
Moblle Home Prlvulege Tax 1210

Payments from Local Housing Authority 1220

Corporate Personal Property Replacement Taxes13 1230 75,000

Other Payments in Lieu of Taxes (Describe & Itemize) 1290
Tota| Payments in L!eu of Taxes 75,000 0 0 0 0
Regular Tumon from Puplls or Parents (In State) 1311

Regular Tuition from Other Districts (in State) 1312

Regular Tuition from Other Sources (In State) 1313

Regular Tuition from Other Sources (Out of State) 1314

Summer School Tuition from Pupils or Parents {In State) 1321

Summer School Tuition from Other Districts (In State) 1322

Summer School Tuition from Other Sources (In State) 1323

Summer School Tuition from Other Sources (Out of State) 1324

CTE Tuition from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1331

CTE Tuition from Other Districts (In State) 1332

CTE Tuition from Other Sources (In State) 1333

CTE Tuition from Other Sources (Out of State) 1334

Special Education Tuition from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1341

Special Education Tuition from Other Districts (In State) 1342

Special Education Tuition from Other Sources (In State) 1343

Special Education Tuition from Other Sources (Out of State) 1344

Adult Tuition from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1351

Adult Tuition from Other Districts (In State) 1352

Adult Tuition from Other Sources (In State) 1353

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlIsx 9/17/2025




‘ow

Estimated Receipts/Revenues Page 2
(20) (20) (30) (40) {50)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Social
e Security
Adult Tuition from Other Sources (Out of State) 1354
Total Tuition 0
{ANSPORTATION FEESL S L
Regular Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1411
Regular Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1412
Regular Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1413
Regular Transportation Fees from Co-curricular Activities (In State) 1415
Regular Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1416
Summer School Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1421
Ssummer School Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1422
Summer School Transportation Fees from Other Sources (in State) 1423
Summer School Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1424
CTE Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1431
CTE Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1432
CTE Transportation Fees from Other Sources (in State) 1433
CTE Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1434
Special Education Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1441
Special Education Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1442
Special Education Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1443
Special Education Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1444
Adult Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents {In State) 1451
Adult Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1452
Adult Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1453
Adult Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1454
| Total Transportation Fees ) 0
362,724 71,545 32,153 29,260 6,186
Gain or Loss on Sale of Investments 1520
Unrealized Gain or Loss on Investments 1530
Total Earnings on lnvegtments 362,724 71,545 32,153 29,260 6,186
Sales to Pupils - Lunch 1611
Sales to Pupils - Breakfast 1612
Sales to Pupils - A la Carte 1613
Sales to Pupils - Other (Describe & Itemize) 1614
Sales to Adults 1620
FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx 9/17/2025




Estimated Receipts/Revenues Page 3
(10) (20) (30) (40) (50)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Social
....... " ....Security

Other Food Service (Describe & Itemize) 1690
Total Food Service 0
Admissions - Athletic 1711
Admissions - Other 1719
Fees 1720 25,000
Book Store Sales 1730
Other District/School Activity Revenue (Describe & itemize) 1790
Student Activity Fund Revenues 1799
Total District/School Activity Income (without Student Activity Funds 1799) 25,000 0

25,000
Bt JIVIE
Textbook Rentals - Regular Textbooks
Textbook Rentals - Summer School Textbooks 1812
Textbook Rentals - Adult/Continuing Education Textbooks 1813
Textbook Rentals - Other (Describe & Itemize) 1819
Textbook Sales - Regular Textbooks 1821
Textbook Sales - Summer School 1822
Textbook Sales - Adult/Continuing Education 1823
Textbook Sales - Other (Describe & itemize) 1829
Other Textbook Income (Describe & Itemize) 1830
Total Textbooks 0
Rentals
Contributions and Donations from Private Sources 1920
Impact Fees from Municlpal or County Governments 1930
Services Provided Other Districts 1940
Refund of Prior Years' Expenditures 1950
Payments of Surplus Moneys from TIF Districts 1960
Drivers’ Education Fees 1970
Proceeds from Vendors' Contracts 1980
School Facility Occupation Tax Proceeds 1983
Payment from Other Districts 1991
Sale of Vocational Projects 1992
Other Local Fees (Describe & Itemize) 1993
Other Local Revenues (Describe & Itemize) 1999 40,000

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

9/17/2025



Estimated Receipts/Revenues Page 4
(10) (20) (30) (40) (50)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Sacial
Security
Total Other Revenue from Local Sources 40,000 0 0 0 0
Total Receipts/Revenues from Local Sources (without Student Activity Funds 1799) 1000 4,888,130 1,007,129 1,119,428 474,478 174,488
Total Receipts/Revenues from Local Sources (with Student Activity Funds 1799) 4,888,130
FLOW-THROUGH RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM ONE s ’
DISTRICT TO ANOTHER DISTRICT (2000) - - e
Flow-Through Revenue from State Sources 2100
Flow-Through Revenue from Federal Sources 2200
Other Flow-Through Revenue (Describe & itemize) 2300
Total Flow-Through Receipts/Revenues From One District to Another District 2000 0 0 0 0
RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM STATE souncss (3000) o g o
> o "o Bt
Evidence Based Fundmg Formula (Section 18-8.15) 3001 3,411,287
Reorganization Incentives (Accounts 3005-3021) 3005
Other Unrestricted Grants-In-Aid From State Sources (Describe & Itemize) 3089
Total Unrestricted Gmnts-ln-Ald 3,411,287 0 0 0 0
SPECIAL EDUCATION
Special Education - Private/Public Facility Tuition 3100 150,000
Special Education - Orphanage - Individual 3120
Special Education - Orphanage - Summer Individual 3130
Special Education - Other (Describe & Itemize) 3199
Total Special Education 150,000 0 0
CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION (CTE)
CTE - Technical Education - Tech Prep 3200
CTE - Secondary Program Improvement (CTEI) 3220
CTE - WECEP 3225
CTE - Agriculture Education 3235
CTE - Instructor Practicum 3240
CTE - Student Organizations 3270
CTE - Other (Describe & itemize) 3299
Total Career and Technical Education 0 0 -
State Free Lunch & Breakfast 3360
School Breakfast Initiative 3365
Driver Education 3370
FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



Estimated Receipts/Revenues Page 5
(10) (20) (30) (40) (50)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Social
Security
Adult Education (from ICCB) 3410
Adult Education - Other (Describe & itemize) 3499
TRANSPORTATION
Transportation - Regular and Vocational 3500 175,000
Transportation - Special Education 3510 175,000
Transportation - Other (Describe & Itemize) 3599
Total Transportation 0 0 350,000 0
Learning Improvement - Change Grants 3610
Scientific Literacy 3660
Truant Alternative/Optional Education 3695
Early Childhood - Block Grant 3705 174,313
Chicago General Education Block Grant 3766
Chicago Educational Services Block Grant 3767
Schoo! Safety & Educational Improvement Block Grant 3775
Technology - Technology for Success 3780
State Charter Schools 3815
Extended Learning Opportunities - Summer Bridges 3825
Infrastructure Improvements - Planning/Construction 3920
School Infrastructure - Maintenance Projects 3925 50,000
Other Restricted Revenue from State Sources (Describe & Itemize) 3999
Total Restricted Grants-In-Ald 324,313 50,000 350,000 0
Total Receipts/Revenues from State Sources 3000 3,735,600 50,000 350,000 0
RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM FEDERAL:SOURCES (4000) - cao R -
Federal Impact Aid 4001
Other Unrestricted Grants-In-Aid Received from Fed. Govt. (Describe & itemize) 4009
Total Unrestricted Grants-ln-AId Received Directly from Fed Govt 0 0 0 0
R ICT] ED‘G N FEDERAI."GO T &
(4552‘%9‘,6)‘”@2 £t e
Head Start 4045
Construction (Impact Aid) 4050
MAGNET 4060
Other Restricted Grants-In-Aid Recelved from Fed. Govt. (Describe & itemize) 4090
Total Restricted Grants-In-Aid Received Directly from Federal Govt. 0 0 0 0
‘RESTRICT]| ED,GRANTS ’lN-AID RECEIVED;FROM FEDERA
THRUITHE/STATE (4 g9)4 1t
FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlIsx 9/17/2025




Estimated Receipts/Revenues Page 6
R (10) (20) (30) (a0) (50)
Acet Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only it Maintenance Retirement/ Social
" _Security
TITLEV
Title V - Flexibility and Accountability 4100
Title V - SEA projects 4105
Title V - Rural Education Initiative (REI) 4107
Title V - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4199
Total Title V 0 0
FOOD SERVICE T
Breakfast Start-Up Expansion 4200
National School Lunch Program 4210 250,000
Special Milk Program 4215
School Breakfast Program 4220 115,000
Summer Food Service Admin/Program 4225
Child and Adult Care Food Program 4226
Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 4240
Food Service - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4299
Total Food Service 365,000 0
TITLE |
Title | - Low Income 4300 194,322
Title | - Low Income - Neglected, Private 4305
Title | - Migrant Education 4340
Title | - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4399
Total Title | 194,322 0
TITLE IV
Title IV - Student Support & Academic Enrichment Grant 4400 4,605
Title IV - Part A - Student Support & Academic Enrichment Grants Safe and Drug Free Schools | 4415
Title IV - 21st Century 4421
Title IV - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4499
Total Title IV 4,605 0
FEDERAL - SPECIAL EDUCATION
Federal Special Education - Preschool Flow-Through 4600 8,003
Federal Special Education - Preschool Discretionary 4605
Federal Special Education - IDEA Flow Through 4620 156,006
Federal Special Education - IDEA Room & Board 4625
Federal Special Education - IDEA Discretionary 4630
Federal Special Education - IDEA - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4699
| Total Federal Special Education 164,009 0
FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



Estimated Receipts/Revenues Page 7
(20) (20} (30) (40) (50)
Acct Educational Operations & Debt Service Transportation Municipal
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Maintenance Retirement/ Social
Security

CTE - PERKINS )
CTE - Perkins-Title lIIE Tech Prep 4770
CTE - Other (Describe & itemize) 4799
Total CTE - Perkins 0 0 0
Federal - Adult Education 4810
Qualified Zone Academy Bond Tax Credits 4866
Qualified School Construction Bond Credits 4867
Build America Bond Tax Credits 4868
Build America Bond Interest Reimbursement 4869
Total Stimulus Programs 0 0 0 0 0

Race to the Top Program 4901
Race to the Top - Preschool Expansion Grant 4902
Title Il - Instruction for English Learners & Immigrant Students 4905
Title 1l - English Language Acquistion 4909 6,318
McKinney Education for Homeless Children 4920
Title Il - Eisenhower - Professional Development Formula 4930
Title Il - Teacher Quality 4932 5,511
Title Il - Part A - Supporting Effective instruction - State Grants 4935
Federal Charter Schools 4960
State Assessment Grants 4981
Grant for State Assessments and Related Activities 4982
Medicald Matching Funds - Administrative Outreach 4991 15,000
Medicaid Matching Funds - Fee-For-Service Program 4992 15,000
Other Restricted Grants Received from Fed. Govt. thru State (Describe & itemize) 4998
Total Restricted Grants-In-Aid Received from Federal Govt. Thru the State 769,765 0 0 0 0
TOTAL RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 769,765 0 0 0 0
TOTAL DIRECT RECEIPTS/REVENUES (without Student Activity Funds 1799) 9,393,495 1,057,129 1,119,428 824,478 174,488
TOTAL DIRECT RECEIPTS/REVENUES (with Student Activity Funds 1799) 9,393,495 ‘
FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx 9/17/2025



geoe/liie

8 abey

XSX'SZLASHY - wio4 1ebpng ajels 9zAd

ESET {91835 U]) s321N0S JBYIO WOl Uoyn] NPV
[413 (21835 U1) S1143510 JBYIO Wy uonin) Ynpy
TSET (31835 Uj) s3UBsRd JO S|idng wouy uonng Iynpy
PET (31835 J0 INQ) S324N0S JalIO WOy UOKIN] uoneanpy |epads
EVET (33835 Uj) S32N0S J3YIO WOJ) UolIN) uoleINP] jeads
TYET (21835 UY) SI2WISIA J3YIO W04 UOHIN] UoPeINp [edads
TYET (18315 UI) SHuaJed Jo sjjdnd wouj uoning uopeanpy jepads
vEET (1€35 J0 INQ) S82IN0S JBYIO WOl UolIng 319
€EET {=:1'15 uy) sB2UNOS JoYIQ W0y uoning 31D
TEET (31835 U1) 570143510 J3YI0 Wy uowINg 310
TEET (1835 U)) SUAIe Jo Sjidng woly uonint A1)
bzeT (21835 JO INQ) SBIINOS JBYIQ WOJ) UolIN] [O0YIS JBWING
€TET (@1€35 UJ) S921N0S JBYIQ WO UOLIN] |O0YIS JBWIWNG
TeET (21e35 uj) s3PLISIF J3YI0 WOIY UoLIN [OOY3S JBWWING
TZ€T (93€35 UJ) Ss3uaJey J0 S|idngd WO UOLIN [O0YIS JBWWING
PIET (21€35 J0 INQ) S2IN0S J3YIQ WOy uoning Jejnday

(@3e3s uy) saaunos JaY3O Wouy uoning Jejnday

(93€35 Uj) S21I81Q JAYIO WOo.) uowin] Jenday

Amum«m ...: 3.._9_8 Jo m_a:n_ woyy co_.:: | Jejnday

SaXet Jo nay uy ch._;m._ _m«o._.

0 0 0 0
062t {az1w3a3) % aqLIsaqg) saxel Jo N3l Ul sjuawAed 13410
0€2T £TSaxe] Judwdde|day Aysadald jeuossad ajesodio)
ozzt AIoyIny ujsnoH |e307 wolj sjuswAeq
otet xm._. mwm_s_& mEoI aqony

8.6 96£78 €92'S8 0 1sia >n PaInaT] soxeL E.&o_g pY |230L
G6TT (aziway; 9 aqLasag) saiaa XeL Y10
0.1t Ana7 sasoding jooyos Jawwing
0911 Ana sasadind uoyanisuo) |rUCyeION BALY
0STT $31A97 AjuQ aJed|paiA pue YOI
oyt Ana1 sasoding uoneanp3 jelads
OETT 21 Ana1 sasedind Buisean

8.6 96€'v8 £€97's8 (0ZT1-0TTT) TT mw_>w._ mwmon::ﬂ_ _omumcn_mmn_

: ~“{ocoT) mmuzsom ._<uo._ EoE mm:zmsm_&ﬂmmumm
hyojes # Ajuo s1aquiny ajoypn Jojua :uendiasaq
13 UCLIUBABI Bl Mol ysed Jupiiopn s199fouy je3iden 22y
(08) {08) (02) (09)

senuaAey/sidiaosay pajewulisa



Estimated Receipts/Revenues

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

(80) (70) (80) (90)
Acct Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only i# Safety

+ Adult Tuition from Other Sources (Out of State) 1354

_'Ec?tal Tuition

TRANSPORTATION FEES 1400

Regular Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1411

Regular Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1412

Regular Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1413

Regular Transportation Fees from Co-curricular Activities (In State) 1415

Regular Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1416

summer School Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1421

Summer School Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1422

Summer School Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1423

Summer School Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1424

CTE Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1431

CTE Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1432

CTE Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1433

CTE Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1434

Special Education Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1441

Special Education Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1442

Special Education Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1443

Special Education Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1444

Adult Transportation Fees from Pupils or Parents (In State) 1451

Adult Transportation Fees from Other Districts (In State) 1452

Adult Transportation Fees from Other Sources (In State) 1453

Adult Transportation Fees from Other Sources (Out of State) 1454

Total Transportation Fees

EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 1500

Interest on Investments 1510 861 91,547 39,667 9,312
Gain or Loss on Sale of Investments 1520

Unrealized Gain or Loss on Investments 1530

Total Earnings on Investments 861 91,547 39,667 9,312
FOOD SERVICE 1600

Sales to Pupils - Lunch 1611

Sales to Pupils - Breakfast 1612

Sales to Pupils - A |a Carte 1613

Sales to Pupils - Other (Describe & Itemize) 1614

Sales to Adults 1620

Page 9

9/17/2025



Estimated Receipts/Revenues

— (60) (70) (80) (90)
Acct Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Safety
Other Food Service (Describe & Itemize) 1690

Total Food service

‘ Admlssuons Athletic

Admissions - Other

Fees

Book Store Sales

Other District/School Activity Revenue (Describe & Itemize)

Student Activity Fund Revenues

Total District/School Activity Income (without Student Activity Funds 1799)

Total District/School Actwity Income {with Student Actwnty Funds 1799)

FEXTBOOKINCOME: ! 180
Textbook Rentals - Regu|ar Textbooks 1811
Textbook Rentals - Summer School Textbooks 1812
Textbook Rentals - Adult/Continuing Education Textbooks 1813
Textbook Rentals - Other {Describe & Itemize) 1819
Textbook Sales - Regular Textbooks 1821
Textbook Sales - Summer School 1822
Textbook Sales - Adult/Continuing Education 1823
Textbook Sales - Other (Describe & itemize) 1829
Other Textbook Income (Describe & Itemize) 1890

'l'otal Textbooks

g R R T Q; Trere

CASOURCESSE £

ERe TR Pt

l;! B R LR S

Rentals

Contributions and Donations from Private Sources

Impact Fees from Municipal or County Governments

Services Provided Other Districts

Refund of Prior Years' Expenditures

Payments of Surplus Moneys from TIF Districts

Drivers' Education Fees

Proceeds from Vendors' Contracts

School Facility Occupation Tax Proceeds

Payment from Other Districts

Sale of Vacational Projects

Other Local Fees (Describe & itemize)

Other Local Revenues (Describe & Itemize)

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xlsx

Page 10

9/17/2025



§20¢/.LLI6

11 obed

Xs[X'GZLASHY - wiod 196png sjeis 9z A4

OLEE uonescnp3 JaauQg
S9EE anuen|u| 3sepjealg |0oLYIS
09EE 1528349 9 Ydun1 2aJ4 Aaels
uonesnp3 [2UYIBL pue 1934 [BI0L

66C€ (3z1w3)} g 3qu3sa@) Jd2WO - 1D
0LZE suopeziuedio Juapmis - 319
ovee wnapoesd 2039N38Y] - 319
11143 uefieanpz ainyn3pdy - 319
144 d30am -3
ozee (1319) uawaaosdw) weifoid Asepuodas - 310
goze dasd yaay - uoneanp3 jeAuUYIaL - 310
(ETh)] ,zo_._.<u:nm VIINHIIL ANV H3UYD

toneanp3 |epads je3o)

66T€ (22143} % 3quIsag) J3YIO - ucneanp3 e13ads
0ETE |enpiatpu Jawwng - a8eueydiQ - uoneonp3 jerads
1741 |enpjaipu| - ageueydiQ - uoneanp3 jejpads
00T€ uoniny Ayjioed ajiqnd/a1eAtd - uogeanp3 jerasds

ZO_._.<UDnm ._Sanm

~ piv-ursiueiD pawasain _Ee.

(32131 19 3q14953@) 32105 31EIS WIOLY Ply-UI-SIUBID PRIANSIIUN JBYIO

(TZ0E-S00E S1Un02Y) S3ABUa3Y) Uonezjuedioay

(S1°8-8T uondas) ejnurog m:_u::u_ paseg ou:wusm_

88.& mm_s_:o E.ﬁm INO¥4 SINN: >m_¢\m._..__muu¢

IPHI51Q JOIcUY 03 IDMIS|Q BUQ WOl S3nuanay/sidioday YSnoayl-moyd [eyo)

{azjway) @ aqpasag) anuanay Yanoiy-mop4 1930

$32IN0S [2I9P3J WO 3NUBARY YSnosy[-moj4

$32IN0S e} WoJy anuanay YInolyL-mojd

-(000¢) 10141510 ¥IHLONY OL 1JI¥ISIa
“3No. s_o& SINNIAIY/SLAIFOIY HONOYHL-MOTS

(66T spund Ajandy JU3pMS YIIM) S322n0§ j2I07 Woly SanudAdYy /sydjaaay jero),

06Z°0T

€90'72T

018'9/1

Q00T

(66T spund Auanay Juapnis Jnoyam) saninos (B30 wouy sanuanay/sydjeaoy |e3oL,

$324NCS [BI07 WOJ} 3nUanaY JaY3Q0 [EI0L

Aopes
R UOLIUBARI ALY
{o6)

Mol
(08)

yse)d »:czo?.

{oz)

syoafosd [eyde)
{09)

Py

Aluo ssaquin ajoyp s93ug :uonduasag

sanuanay/sidiaoey pajewnsg



Estimated Receipts/Revenues

. [RESTRIGTED/GRANTS:IN-AID
I-Hnﬁ”r"‘?’" N”“

RECEIVED:FROMFEDERAL::

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

{60) (70) (80) (90}
Acct Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Safety

Adult Education (from ICCB) 3410
Adult Education - Other (Describe & Itemize) 3499
TRANSPORTATION
Transportation - Regular and Vocational 3500
Transportation - Special Education 3510
Transportation - Other (Describe & Itemize) 3599
Total Transportation
Learning Improvement - Change Grants 3610
Scientific Literacy 3660
Truant Alternative/Optional Education 3695
Early Childhood - Block Grant 3705
Chicago General Education Block Grant 3766
Chicago Educational Services Block Grant 3767
School Safety & Educational Improvement Block Grant 3775
Technology - Technology for Success 3780
State Charter Schools 3815
Extended Learning Opportunities - Summer Bridges 3825
Infrastructure improvements - Planning/Construction 3920
School Infrastructure - Maintenance Projects 3925
Other Restricted Revenue from State Sources (Describe & Itemize) 3999
Total Restricted Grants-In-Ald 0
Total Receipts/Revenues from State Sources 3000 0
RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM FEDERAL souaces (a000) - o : '
Federa! Impact Aid
Other Unrestricted Grants-In-Aid Received from Fed. Govt. {Describe & itemize)
Total Unrestricted Grants-ln-Ald Recelved Dlrectly from Fed Govt 0
Head Start
Construction {Impact Aid)
MAGNET
Other Restricted Grants-In-Aid Received from Fed. Govt. (Describe & itemize)
| Total Restricted Grants-In-Ald Received Directly from Federal Govt. 0

Page 12

9/17/2025



Estimated Receipts/Revenues

(60)
Capital Projects

Acct
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only #

TITLEV
Title V - Flexibility and Accountability 4100
Title V - SEA Projects 4105
Title V - Rural Education Initiative (REI) 4107
Title V - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4199
Total Title V
FOOD SERVICE .
Breakfast Start-Up Expansion 4200
National School Lunch Program 4210
Special Milk Program 4215
School Breakfast Program 4220
Summer Food Service Admin/Program 4225
Child and Adult Care Food Program 4226
Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 4240
Food Service - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4299
Total Food Service
TITLE L
Title | - Low Income 4300
Title | - Low Income - Neglected, Private 4305
Title | - Migrant Education 4340
Title | - Other (Describe & itemize) 4399
Total Title |
TITLE IV
Title IV - Student Support & Academic Ensichment Grant 4400
Title IV - Part A - Student Support & Academic Enrichment Grants Safe and Drug Free Schools | 4415
Title IV - 21st Century 4421
Title IV - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4499
Total Title (V
FEDERAL - SPECIAL EDUCATION ' .
Federal Special Education - Preschool Flow-Through 4600
Federal Special Education - Preschool Discretionary 4605
Federal Special Education - IDEA Flow Through 4620
Federal Special Education - IDEA Room & Board 4625
Federal Special Education - IDEA Discretionary 4630
Federal Special Education - IDEA - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4699

Total Federal Special Education

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

(70)
Working Cash

(80)
Tort

(90)
Fire Prevention &
Safety

Page 13

9/17/2025



Estimated Réceipts/Revenues

Page 14
(60) (70) (80) (90)
Acct Capital Projects Working Cash Tort Fire Prevention &
Description: Enter Whole Numbers Only # Safety

CTE - PERKINS )
CTE - Perkins-Title IIiE Tech Prep 4770
CTE - Other (Describe & Itemize) 4799
Total CTE - Perkins
Federal - Adult Education 2810
Qualified Zone Academy Bond Tax Credits 4866
Qualified School Construction Bond Credits 4867
Build America Bond Tax Credits 4868
Build America Bond Interest Reimbursement 4869
Total Stimulus Programs 0 0 0

Race to the Top Program 4901
Race to the Top - Preschoo! Expansion Grant 4902
Title Il - Instruction for English Learners & Immigrant Students 4905
Title lll - English Language Acquistion 4309
McKinney Education for Homeless Children 4920
Title Il - Eisenhower - Professional Development Formula 4930
Title Il - Teacher Quality 4932
Title Il - Part A - Supporting Effective Instruction - State Grants 4935
Federal Charter Schools 4960
State Assessment Grants 4981
Grant for State Assessments and Related Activities 4982
Medicaid Matching Funds - Administrative Outreach 4991
Medicaid Matching Funds - Fee-For-Service Program 4992
Other Restricted Grants Received from Fed. Govt. thru State (Describe & Itemize) 4998
Total Restricted Grants-In-Aid Received from Federal Govt. Thru the State 0 0 0
TOTAL RECEIPTS/REVENUES FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 4000 0 0 0 0
TOTAL DIRECT RECEIPTS/REVENUES {without Student Activity Funds 1799) 861 176,810 124,063 10,290
TOTAL DIRECT RECEIPTS/REVENUES (with Student Activity Funds 1799)

FY26 State Budget Form - AHSD125.xIsx

9/17/2025






